RFI 2007-12 Offender Monitoring Services

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS

Q.
Would the DOP consider implementing an offender monitoring systems to include Continuous Alcohol Monitoring via an electronic monitoring bracelet? 

A.
The Division would be interested in reviewing a response that includes Continuous Alcohol Monitoring

Q.
What company(s) currently provides your EM/GPS equipment and services?  What is the anticipated number of participants to be monitored with:  Radio Frequency?  Active GPS?     Passive GPS?  What is the current daily rate for each? 

A.
Any information regarding current contractors is considered a Freedom of Information Request and should be directed to the DOP Counsel.  Please forward an official request to Mr. Terrence Tracy, NYS Division of Parole, 97 Central Avenue, Albany, NY 12206.

Q.
Does the DOP require the latest generation of equipment?  Does the DOP require a BAC Unit, if so would you accept a multi integrated unit that has alcohol detection? Is the DOP considering a single or multiple awards for this RFI?   Will DOP require remote internet access? If so how many officers will need access?  How many locations will need training/how many officers in each location?  What is the quantity of damaged and/or lost equipment you have had during the present contract?  Does the DOP require installers?  Will the DOP accept a vendor providing another vendors equipment in order to provide the full scope of services required in this RFI?

A.
The RFI has no requirements.  It is not an RFP which would detail specifications required by the Division.  The Division of Parole is seeking information on various equipment and services that are available on the market today.  Please ensure that you address the questions contained in the RFI and present any new technology or services.  Alcohol detection monitoring can be included.  

Q.
Approximately how many clients will be monitored with the following types of monitoring on a daily basis?  Level 1
____, Level 2 ____, Level 3 ___

A.
At this time the Division has not determined how many clients will be monitored.

Q.
What factors led the State to create the three levels of monitoring requested?  Examples: levels offered through current hardware/software, State law, etc.

A.
This is the Division’s current practice.

Q.
We understand the primary differences between the three levels to be the following:  Level 1 – State can set monitoring restrictions and can view if a participant is compliant each day.  This would be essentially a “true/false” measurement, with the potential of displaying how many instances of non-compliance occurred.  Level 2 – Same functionality as level 1, and State can further investigate monitoring data by reviewing location tracking data.

Level 3 – Same functionality as level 2, and State can locate participants in near real-time and view corresponding up-to-date location tracking data.  Is this correct?  If not, please advise.

A.
No.  Please refer to the RFI for detail.

Q.
Approximately how many clients does the NYSDOP monitor with the following monitoring types on a daily basis?  (Where applicable) Radio Frequency___, Passive GPS___, Active GPS
___, Alcohol Monitoring___

A.
This information is not provided.

Q.
How many electronic monitoring units per vendor does the State anticipate utilizing during the product testing phase (if requested)?

A.
The number has not been decided but will be a small level.

Q.
Who is/are the incumbent vendor(s)?

A.
Any information regarding current contractors is considered a Freedom of Information Request and should be directed to the DOP Counsel.  

Q.
Would the State provide vendors a copy of the current contract(s)?

A.
This is also considered a Freedom of Information Request.

Q. 
Which type of GPS monitoring system does the NYSDOP prefer: one-piece or two-piece?

A.
The Division has not established a preference.

Q.
What factors lead the NYSDOP to its system preference? (If applicable)

A.
Not applicable.

